GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor: Mr. Lynch

Building: GHS

Date: December 9, 2024

Action to be Approved: NJSIAA Fall Tournament Stipends
Fund Source: n/a

Amount:

Requisition #:

Request Board Approval: to ratify the attached letter for recommended amounts for workers for the sectional final and state
semifinal Football games from the NJSIAA which makes recommendations for payment for each role for the South Jersey
Championship and State Semifinal Rounds. They also provide the money to pay for those recommended prices. They feel that it

warrants the extra amount of work and stress that comes with situating and running these high-profile events.

1161 Route 130 North | Robbinsville, NJ 08691
B609.259.2776 | www.njsiaa.org

Memorandum

To: All Schools hosting a Sectional and/or Semifinal game
From: Michele Perez, Accounting Manager

Date:  November 2024

Re: Stipend Check

Enclosed please find your school’s Fall Towrnament Stipend check.

Below are the recommended amounts for the sectional final and semifinal games for Field Hockey, Boys and
Girls Seccer and Girls Volleyball. Schools hosting these events may allocate this total amount at their

discretion.
o Suggested Number Stipend I
Position l%LE'PE;r Game Per PGamu Totsl
Site Manager 1 $150 $150
Staff Security 2 $85 §170
Announcer 1 385 $85
Ticket Scanner 2 $75 §150
{ Clock Operator 1 $75 $75
| Total Stipend $630

Below are the recommended amounts for the sectional final and state semifinal Football games. Schools
hosting these events may allocate this total amount at their discretion.

Postion Seggesed Narbr Sipend |
Site Manager 1 $280 $280
Staff Security | 4 | 4130 | $520
Announcer I i $160 $160 )
Ticket Scanner 4 £85 $340
Other 1 $300 $300
Total Stipend | $1,600




